CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner established by George S. Pershin under GLO Contract
No. 410 in Sept. 1881.
Set a basalt stone 20" x 20" x B", 15" in ground mkd "%" k{ 534-555
on West face from which a: |
Pine 14" dia. bears N 600 E, 70 links mkd % S BT
Raised mound of stone along side

Hod

Description of corner evidence found:

Numerous stones but none with visible markings.
Possible BT stump well rotted.

Corner was set off the possible BT stump as this matches
Pershin's call to the fresh water spring at 48.5 ch North
of the Section Corner.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this comer:

Set a 2%" dia. Brass Cap on 2%" x 30" gEluanlzed pipe set 6" in ground.
Built stone mound around cap 4' dia. mkd as shown:

From Which:

A 8" Pond Pine bears N []S'OQE 45.8 feet scribed % S 35 BT
A 12" Pond Pine bears S 73°30' W 22.0 feet scribed ¥ S 34 BT

Blazes are painted red, trees have red bands painted EI‘GL-Iﬂd them
and have signs #54-3 and 54-4 and have Brass Washers stamped

PLS 933 nailed to them.

This corner was set Oct. 2, 1983

By: Rod Punches
Witness: Brent Reynolds
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